
Minutes

Town ofLakePark Florida

Regular Commission Meeting
May 17 2006730pm

Town Commission Chambers 535 Park Avenue

The TownCommissionmetfor the purpose ofa RegularCommissionMeeting onWednesday May
17 2006at730pm Present wereMayorCastroViceMayorDaly CommissionersBalius Carey
and Osterman TownManager Paul Carlisle TownAttorney Thomas Baird and TownClerkVivian
Mendez

VivianMendez led the Invocation

Mayor Castro led the Pledge ofAllegiance
Town ClerkVivian Mendez performed theRoll Call

ADDITIONSDELETIONSAPPROVALOF AGENDA

Ordinance052006was pulled from the agenda and replaced with Resolution300606
How to proceed with a search foranew Town Manager was added to the Discussion and Possible
Action portion ofthe agenda

Motion Amotion wasmade byCommissionerOsterman to approvethe agendaas amended
ViceMayorDaly made the second

Vote onMotion

Commission Aye Nay Other

Member

Commissioner

Balius X

Commissioner

Care X

Commissioner

Osterman X

ViceMayor
Dal X

Mayor
Castro X

Motion passed50

PRESENTATION

None

PUBLIC and OTHERCOMMENT

None

CONSENT AGENDA

1 CommissionMeeting Minutes from May 3 2006
2 Donation ofabandoned boat

CommissionMeetingMinutes Page 1



Commissioner Osterman stated that anexcerpt on page three3 oftheMay3 2006minutes under
ExPane Communication should state that shemetwith the Town Manager and the developer

Public Comment Open
None

Public Comment Closed

Motion A motion was made byViceMayorDaly to approve the ConsentAgenda
Commissioner Balius made the second

Vote onMotion

Commission Aye Nay Other

Member

Commissioner

Balius X

Commissioner

Care X

Commissioner

Osterman X

ViceMayor
Dal X

Mayor
Castro X

Motion passed50

PUBLICHEARINGS

RESOLUTIONS
RESOLUTION NO 110206Mariners Key
A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF LAKE PARK

FLORIDA APPROVING A SITE PLAN FOR THE CONSTRUCTION OF A PRIVATE

CLUBHOUSE AND RENOVATIONOFTHE EXISTINGRESIDENTIAL UNITS LOCATED

ON 1031 ACRES OF PROPERTY OWNED BY LAKE PARK OWNER LLC AND

LOCATEDAT901 LAKESHORE DRIVEANDPROVIDINGFORANEFFECTIVEDATE

Mayor Castro asked that all witnesses be sworn in Town Clerk Vivian Mendez swore in all

witnesses

The Commission declaredExParte communication prior to this Quasi Judicial Hearing as follows

Mayor Castronone

ViceMayor Daly Stated that he met with Town Manager Paul Carlisle and Jamie Gentile of

GentileHolloway OMahoney Associates Inc to discuss the project
Commissioner Balius Stated that he metwith Town Manager Paul Carlisle and the developers to
discuss the project
Commissioner Ostermannone

Patrick Sullivan CommunityDevelopmentDirectorintroduced himselfand stated that theMariners

Keyproject had anew architect and revisions weremade tothe site plan APowerPoint presentation

CommissionMeekingMinutes Page 2



ofthe new site plan and revisions was shown by Donaldson Hearing ofCoffeur Hearing Mr

Hearing of Coffeur Hearing stated that the entire development teamwas present to answer any
questions ofthe Commission Mr Hearingpresented thePowerPoint presentationofMarinersKey
See ExhibitA

Mayor Castro asked to see the front elevation ofthe building from Lake ShoreDr Mr Hearing

explained that the elevation was the same vernacular as the courtyard picture

CommissionerBalius stated that thepresentation wasbetter than the last

ViceMayorDaly stated that his concernswith parking were addressed

Commissioner Osterman complimented the architects on the new site plan and stated that it wasa

quality product Commissioner Osterman expressed her concern over the color scheme of the
balconies

Commissioner Carey commented that he loved the project and asked about affordable housing

Mayor Castro commented that he did not believe that any percentageoftheproject shouldhe allotted
to affordable housing

Dotti Glas ofGentile HollowayOMahoneyAssociates Inc expressed concern overthe timing
for construction and asked suggested an option toreturn for an extension ifneeded

Mayor Castro stated that a provision shouldbe made for them to request an extension ifneeded

Mayor Castro explained the process ofobtaining a permit and request foradditional time Mayor
Castro stated that a completion dateof2008 should be plenty oftime

John Gary ofGary Dietrich Ryan stated that he did not have a problem with the date for

submitting a permit application Mr Gary stated that he would like to propose to submit apermit

application within one1 year and agree within6090 days ofissuance to maintain continuous

construction until completion

Mayor Castro objected the proposal Mayor Castro stated that in other areas construction must be
started within twelve I2 months and completed within twentyfour24 to twentyeight28
months MayorCastro asked TownManagerPaul Carlisleifthere wasa time limitin the Town code
fora buildingpermit tobe openTownManagerPaul Carlisle explained that the only provision in the
Town code is theymust have infrastructure improvements done within eighteen 18months

ViceMayorDaly asked Dotti Glass if the developers were done with regards to tearing apart the

existing building Dotti Glas stated that there is morework to be done and more permits to be

obtained

Mayor Castro stated that hewas very happywith thechanges to theoverall project andwas pleased
with the clubhouse

ViceMayorDaly stated that he agreed withMayor Castro that the Town offers enough affordable

housing

Commission Meeting Minutes Page 3



TownManagerPaul Carlisle stated that the efficienciesand someofthe two2bedroom apartments
should fallwithin the affordable housing price range

Commissioner Osterman stated that the construction company has demonstrated good faith and the
color scheme is not a deal breaker for her

Mayor Castro stated that the color schemes and architecture cannot change without approval from

the Commission Mayor Castro recommended submittal to obtain abuilding permit within twelve

12 months and completion within twentyfour24 months ofthe issued permit Mayor Castro
stated that the construction companymust come before the Commission thirty 30 days before the
end ofthe twentyfour24month time period to request an extension if needed

Public Hearing Opened
None

Public Hearing Closed

Motion A motion wasmade by CommissionerBalius toapproveResolution110206as

amended Commissioner Osterman made the second

Vote onMotion

Commission Aye Nay Other

Member

Commissioner

Balius X

Commissioner

Care X

Commissioner

Osterman X

ViceMayor
Dal X

Mayor
Castro X

Motion passed50

RESOLUTION NO260506 Dockage Agreement
A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF LAKE PARK
FLORIDA APPROVING A NEWDOCKAGE AGREEMENT FOR USE BY THE LAKE

PARK HARBOR MARINA IN LEASING BOAT SLIIS TO VESSEL OWNERSAT THE

MARINA ANDPROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE

Town Manager Paui Carlisle stated that the previous language in the agreement was difficult to

understand and he explained the changes that were made to the agreement Town Manager Paul
Carlisle requested that additional informationbe added to the agreement

Public Comment Open

None

Public Hearing Closed

Motion A motion was made by Commissioner Balius to approve the modification to

Commission Meeting Minutes Page 4



Resolution260506 CommissionerCarey made the second

Vote onMotion

Commission Aye Nay Other

Member

Commissioner

Balius X

Commissioner

Care X

Commissioner

Osterman X

ViceMayor
Dal X

Mayor
Castro X

Motion passed50

RESOLUTION NO 270506Major Dlness Leave

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF LAKE PARK

FLORIDA REVISING THETOWNOF LAKE PARKEMPLOYEEPOLICYHANDBOOK

TO PROVIDE FORMAJOR ILLNESS LEAVETO BE EFFECTIVE RETROACTIVELY

FROM OCTOBER 12005 AND PROVIDINGAN EFFECTIVE DATE

Public CommentOpen
None

PublicHearing Closed

Motion A motion was made by Commissioner Balius to approve Resolution270506
Commissioner Carey made the second

Vote onMotion

Commission Aye Nay Other

Member

Commissioner

Balius X

Commissioner

Care X

Commissioner

Osterman X

ViceMayor

Dal X

Mayor

Castro X

Motion passed50

RESOLUTION NO 280506 Law Enforcement Grant

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF LAKE PARK
FLORIDAACCEPTINGA LOCAL LAWENFORCEMENTBLOCK GRANTFROMTHE

Commission Meeting Minutes Page 5



FLORIDADEPARTMENT OFLAW ENFORCEMENT IN THE AMOUNTOF1000000
FOR THE PROJECT ENTITLED THE LAKE PARK PROJECT ANDWHICH HAS

BEENASSIGNED FDLEGRANTNUMBER2006JAGDPALM13M9145WITHSAID

GRANT FUNDS TO BEUSED FOR CRIME REDUCTION AND IMPROVING PUBLIC

SAFETY FOR THE PERIOD OF FEBRUARY 1 2006 THROUGH JULY 31 2006 AND
AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO EXECUTE A CERTIFICATION OF

ACCEPTANCEREQUEST FOR PAYMENT FORM AND ANY AND ALL OTHER

REQUIREDDOCUMENTS AND PROVIDINGAN EFFECTIVE DATE

Town Manager Paul Carlisle stated that this grant allows the Town to purchase three3 in car

cameras for law enforcement tohelp gather evidence

Commissioner Osterman commented that the grant requires a lot ofprovisions be carried out

Public Comment Open
None

PublicHearing Closed

Motion A motion wasmade byViceMayorDaly toapproveResolution28OS06
Commissioner Balius made the second

Vote onMotion

Commission Aye Nay Other

Member

Commissioner

Balius X

Commissioner

Care X

Commissioner

Osterman X

ViceMayor
Dal X

Mayor
Castro X

Motion passed50

RESOLUTION NO 290506ParkAvenue Funding
A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF LAKE PARK
FLORIDA AUTHORIZING AND DIRECTING THE MAYOR TO EXECUTE THE

FINANCIALASSISTANCE AGREEMENT BETWEENTHE TOWNOFLAKE PARKAND

PALMBEACH COUNTYFOR FUNDINGFORENGINEERINGAND DESIGN OF THE

TMPROVEMNTS TO PARK AVENUE BETWEEN 7 STREET AND FEDERAL

HIGHWAY AND PROVIDINGAN EFFECTIVE DATE

TownManagerPaul Carlisle explained that theCommissionpreviously approvedaResolution forthe

design ofimprovements toPark Avenuefunded 100 by PalmBeachCounty TownManagerPaul
Carlislestated that staffareworking on thepreliminary designs and layouts andwill have aworkshop
topresent the project tothe Commission

Commission Meeting Minates Page 6



Public Comment Open
None

PublicHearing Closed

Motion A motion wasmade by CommissionerOsterman to approve Resolution29OS06
Commissioner Balius made the second

Vote onMotion

Commission Aye Nay Other

Member

Commissioner

Balius X

Commissioner

Care X

Commissioner

Osternan X

ViceMayor
Dal X

Mayor
Castro X

Motion passed50

RESOLUTION NO300606EAREvaluation and Appraisal Report
A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF LAKE PARK

FLORIDA ADOPTING THE EVALUATION AND APPRAISAL REPORT FOR THE

COMPREHENSIVE PLANOF THE TOWNOF LAKEPARK STATING THE INTENTOF
THE TOWN COUNCIL TO AMEND THE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN BASED UPON

RECOMMENDATIONS CONTAINED IN THE REPORT AND APPROVING

TRANSMITTALOF THE REPORT TO THEDEPARTMENT OFCO1bIlVlUNTTYAFFAIRS

IN ACCORDANCEWITH SECTION1633191 FLORIDASTATUTES ANDPROVIDING
FORANEFFECTIVEDATE

MayorCastro explained the Resolution and stated that theword section needed tobechanged toread

Chapter Town Attorney Thomas Baird stated that the referenced section is listed in the Florida

Statute as Chapter 163 Section 1633193

Public Comment Open
None

Public Hearing Closed

Motion Amotion wasmade by Commissioner Balius to approveResolution300606
Commissioner Carey made the second

Vote onMotion

Commission Aye Nay Other

Member

Commissioner

Balius X

Commission Meeting Minutes Page 7



Commissioner

Care X

Commissioner

Osterman X

ViceMayor
Dal X

Mayor
Castro X

Motion passed50

DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION

Board Appointment toPZBoard

ViceMayorDaly commented that itwasagreed that applicants running for theboard would

appear before the Commission and introduce themselves TownClerkVivian Mendez stated that

the applicants were informed

Commissioner Osterman stated that the first applicant for the Harbor Marina Advisory Board was
not eligible tobe a board memberbecause theywere not a resident or business owner in Town

Commissioner Balius stated that he was shocked that many of the applicants had never attended a

meeting

Tim 5teverrs 133 ForesteriaDr Stated that he applied for several ofthe boards and was

notified that he was eligible for thePlanning and ZoningBoard Mr Stevens stated that he had
been a resident ofLake Park for twoand a half2 z years and anattorney with theLegal Aid

Society as his resume reflects and that he is committed topublic service

Joby Slay 307 4fh St Stated that he is a resident and business owner in Town Mr Slay stated

that he had a little bit ofexperiencewith development and real estate and had dealt with different

cities and towns aswell as Planning and Zoning issues in Lake Park

Mayor Castro expressed the need for members another boards within the Town Mayor Castro

expressed his appreciation to the applicants fortheir interest in becomingboard members

Commissioner Osterman made suggestions regarding the process for theappointment ofbaard
members

Tim Stevens was appointed to the Planning and ZoningBoard

Board Appointment toMarina Board

There were no applicants present to introduce themselves to the Commission

JosephWexlerwas appointed to theHarborMarina Advisory Board

CRAAlleyway Improvements

Commission Meeting Minutes Page 8



Town Manager Paul Carlisle introduced Community DevelopmentDirector Patrick Sullivan to

discuss the plans for the CRAAlleyway Improvements

Community DevelopmentDirector Patrick Sullivan stated that the construction plans preliminary
cost estimates total approximately80000000 and the assessment needs to be set up which

would not be until approximately SeptemberorOctober TownManager Paul Carlisle stated that
their projected project date wasSeptember orOctober

Commissioner Balius asked about lighting in the alleyways Community Development Director

Patrick Sullivan stated that lighting landscaping and dumpster placementwould be discussed at

the next Planning Zoning meeting scheduled in June

Search forNew TownManager Process

Mayor Castro discussed Town Manager Paul Carlislesresignation Mayor Castro expressed the

sadnessofthe Commission regarding TownManagerPaul Carlislesdeparture MayorCastrostated

that Town ManagerPaul Carlisle had done a great service for the community and had done a lot of

good projects Mayor Castro stated that the Commissionmust act in proceeding with the search to

find a replacement MayorCastro asked fora recommendation from TownManagerPaulCarlislefor

an interim Town Manager which would be discussed at the next Commissionmeeting

ViceMayorDaly discussed the lack ofmoneypaid tothe employees ofthe Town ViceMayorDaly
asked TownManager Paul Carlisle ifhis leavingwasan issue ofmoney or a combination ofwanting
tomoveon TownManagerPaul Carlisle replied by stating that his leaving was due to anexciting

opportunity and a combination ofmoney and opportunity that he cannot refuse

ViceMayorDaly suggested that Town ManagerPaul Carlisle present to the Commission a legitimate

pay scale forthe TownManagerposition

Mayor Castro stated that he disagreed with theViceMayor and stated that the Town could not

compete with the pay scale in theprivate sector

ViceMayor Daly stated that the Townspay scale was below in comparison to other Town

Managers ViceMayorDaly stated that if lowwages continued the same situation would reoccur

in the future

CommissionerBaliusstated that he did notwantTownManagerPaul Carlisle toleavePublicWorks

Commissioner Balius discussed how the Commission could locate a new Town Manager
CommissionerBalius stated that he would like to see a change in the pay scale

Mayor Castroasked TownManager Paul Carlisletoprovide asurvey of payscales oftownswith the

same population size to the Commission at the next meeting

Commissioner Carey thanked TownManagerPaul Carlisle forhis goodwork and forbeing a hands

on manager

Commissioner Osterman stated toTownManagerPaul Carlislethat shewas impressedwith hiswork
and wished him the best

Commission Meeting Minutes Page 9



Mayor Castro asked theCommissionsopinion onusing a professional serviceto assist in finding a
new TownManager Mayor Castro stated that he preferred CollinBenzinger CommissionerBalius

agreedwith using CollinBenningerbecause he could provide the Commissionwith alot ofapplicants
at one time

Commissioner Osterman asked about the cost MayorCastro replied that thecostwas approximately

700000 to800000 CommissionerOsterman stated thatthe moneywould be moneywellspent

Town Manager Paul Carlisle stated that a recommendation foran interim TownManager would be

presented at thenext Commissionmeeting

Commissioner Osterman expressed concern over the screening process for a new Town Manager
Mayor Castro explained the process to Commissioner Osterman

COMMENTSBY COMMISSION TOWNMANAGER TOWNATTORNEY

Mayor Castro

Mayor Castro asked about the status ofa generator for TownHall

Mayor Castro asked TownManager Paul Carlisle for status on the Town trees being trimmed in

preparation forhurricane season

MayorCastro thanked TownManager Paul CarlisleandViceMayorDaly fortraveling toTallahassee

for the Scripps deal and Chicago in working withPalm Beach Gardens and Jupiter
Mayor Castro stated that he liked the way the Lake Park Harbor Marina was operating

MayorCastro stated that theCommission needed todiscuss the possibilityofa restaurant attheLake

ParkHarbor Marina

MayorCastro askedTownManager Paul Carlisletogetwith theCommission individually to discuss

the Lake Park Harbor Marina and place the discussion on the appropriate agenda

Mayor Castro expressed gratitude to the Commission on their efforts regarding theMarinersKey

Project

Mayor Castro asked Town AttorneyThomas Baird fordirection on anExecutive Session to

discussDr Sallentsappeal ofthe Commissionsrecent decision declining the doctor from

relieving him ofthe obligation ofmaintaining the horse sculptures on theproperty Mayor Castro
asked TownAttorney Thomas Baird ifDr Salientwas willing to place thesculpture ofchildren

on a tree in front ofthe PediatricRespiratory Care Center building Mayor Castro stated that he

could accept the children on a tree sculpture

Mayor Castro directed Town ManagerPaul Carlisle to speakwith the Commission individually
and set up a special callmeeting ifnecessary regarding Dr Sallentsappeal

Commissioner Balius

Commissioner Balius stated that he received a complaint regarding designated handicapped

parking at the Grand Opening ofthe Lake Park Harbor Marina

CommissionerBalius stated that he received a complaint regarding the ball field Commissioner

Balius stated that someonewasusing theupstairs room ofthe ball field building Commissioner

Balius stated that there was loud music and approximately eleven11 people coming in and out

ofthe building
Commissioner Balius stated that the horse sculpture for thePediatric Respiratory Care Center

would be discussed at the next Commissionmeeting

CommissionMeeting Minutes Pagel0



Commissioner Balius stated thatDr Salient had the Pediatric Respiratory Care Center building up
for sale and should it sell the building will bewithout horses and the Commissionseffortsmay go
out the window

CommissionerCarey
CommissionerCarey read a letter ExhibitB he received from his neighbor TylerWard a
student ofHL Watkins middle school requesting more street lights and visible street signs for the
betterment ofthe neighborhood
Commissioner Carey asked if the horse sculpture for thePediatric Respiratory Care Centerwas
going to be discussed at the next Commission meeting

Commissioner Osterman

CommissionerOsterman stated that shereceived anamail from a resident regarding thestatus ofthe
trees in the Swale ordinance

Commissioner Osterman stated that thehorse sculptures aremadeofthe samematerial that is found
in asimilar sculpture at thePFChangsrestaurant in PalmBeach Gardens CommissionerOsterman

stated that Dr Salient should consider the symbolic meaningofthehorses whichwould be spirit and
standing in adversity Commissioner Osterman stated her opinion ofDr Sallentsbehavior as

manipulative and lacked good faith Commissioner Osterman stated that she felt thematterofthe
horse sculpture was amatter ofdoing what you say youaregoing todo

ViceMayorDaly

ViceMayor Daly stated that the horse sculpture seemed to be important to a lot of people and
suggested that theCommission relieveDr Salientofmaintaining thehorse sculpture on hisproperty
ViceMayor Daley suggested that the Town maintain the horse sculpture and assume the liability

TownAttorney
Town Attorney ThomasBaird asked the Commission toauthorize theMayor Castro to sign the
stipulation dismissing the appeal ofvariances on theMarinersKeyResolution Commission gave
consensus

Town Attorney Thomas Baird stated that he had a phone conversation with theattorney forDr
Salient ofthePediatric Respiratory Center Town Attorney Thomas Baird stated that Dr Sallents

attorney was going to appeal the Commissionsrecent decision declining the doctor from
relieving him ofthe obligation ofmaintaining thehorse sculptures on the property Town
Attorney ThomasBaird stated that hewanted to reserve any further comments he had regarding
the horse sculptures the attorney client session Town Attorney ThomasBaird stated thatDr
Salient waswilling to place the sculpture ofchildren on a tree in front ofhis building

Town Manager
Town Manager Paul Carlisle stated that staffrevisited the original Swale ordinance and the Town
Clerk research similarordinanceswith other towns and cities and they are revising the Towns
currentSwale ordinance

TownManager Paul Carlisle stated that theTown Hall generator was outside ofTown Hall and
CRDunn would bewiring it and setting it up over theweekend
TownManager Paul Carlisle stated thatmost trees in Town have been trimmed in preparation for
hurricane season

TownManagerPaul Carlisle requested that the Commissionmeet withhim individually to discuss
the documentation he reviewed concerningDr Sallentsappeal

Commission MeetingMinutes Page 11



TownManagerPaul Carlisle expressed his gratitude and thanks to the Commission for their
comments and the opportunity to beTown Manager
Town ManagerPaul Carlisle stated that he received an offer that he could not refuse and that he
would be available to the Town for any questions after his departure

CommissionMeeting Minutes Page 12



ADJOURNMENT

There being no further business to come before the Commission and after amotion to adjourn by
Commissioner Balius and seconded by Commissioner Carey and by unanimous vote themeeting
adjourned at925pm

Mayor Paul Castro

o
o
r

Town ClerkVivian Mendez

Approved on this 7 dayofJune 2006

F KFA

SEAL

FOR

Commission MeetingMinutes Page 13



BALLOT

MAYORICOMMI SSIONER

THE TOWN COMMISSION MAY APPOINT A FIVE

MEMBER PLANNING ZONING BOARD WITH TWO

ALTERNATES

THE FOLLOWING APPLICANTS REQUEST
APPOINTMENT TO THE PLANNING ZONING

BOARD AS SECOND ALTERNATE

There is only ONE opening for second alternate to the

Planning Zoning Board

Applicants Yes No

Tim Stevens

Joby Slay



f
jiTSr

BALLOT

Itll
MAYORCOMMISSIONER

THE TOWN COMMISSION MAY APPOINT A FIVE

MEMBER PLANNING ZONINGBOARD WITH TWO

ALTERNATES

THE FOLLOWING APPLICANTS REQUEST
APPOINTMENT TO THE PLANNING ZONING

BOARD AS SECOND ALTERNATE

There is only opening for second alternate to the

Planning Zoning Board

Applicants Yes No

Tim Stevens

Joby Slay



BALLOT

t

MAYORC011IMISSIOVER

THE TOWN COMMISSION MAY APPOINT A FIVE

MEMBER PLANNING ZONING BOARD WITH TWO

ALTERNATES

THE FOLLOWING APPLICANTS REQUEST
APPOINTMENT TO THE PLANNING ZONING

BOARD AS SECOND ALTERNATE

There is only ENE opening for second alternate to the

Planning Zoning Board

Applicants Yes No

Tim Stevens

Joby Slay



BALLOT

oNvHSSIONER

THE TOWN COMMISSION MAY APPOINT A FIVE

MEMBER PLANNING ZONINGBOARD WITH TWO

ALTERNATES

THE FOLLOWING APPLICANTS REQUEST
APPOINTMENT TO THE PLANNING ZONING

BOARD AS SECOND ALTERNATE

There is only ONE opening for second alternate to the

Planning Zoning Board

Applicant s

Tim Stevens

Joby Slay



BALLOT

lIAYORJC SS IONER

THE TOWN COMMISSION MAY APPOINT A FIVE

MEMBERPLAIINING ZONING BOARD WITH TWO

ALTERNATES

THE FOLLOWING APPLICANTS REQUEST

APPOINTMENT TO THE PLANNING ZONING

BOARD AS SECOND ALTERNATE

There is only ONE opening for second alternate to the

Planning Zoning Board

Applicants Yes No

Tim Stevens

Joby Slay



MAYOR SSIGNER

PLEASE BE ADVISED THAT THERE IS ONLY ONE

VACANCY ON THE LAKE PARK HARBORl2ARINA

ADVISORY BOARD PLEASE CAST ONE VOTE FOR

THE PERSON YOU FEEL IS MOST QUALIFIED TO

SERVE ON THE TOWNS ADVISORY BOARD

Applicants Yes No

Michael Scott Brill

Scott Friel

JosephWexler

NO OTHERAPPLICATIONS HAVE BEENRECEIVED



BALLOT

IUS
IIAYORC011IlVIISSIONER

PLEASE BE ADVISED THAT THERE TS ONLY ONE

VACANCY ON THE LAKE PARK HARBOR MARINA

ADVTSORY BOARD PLEASE CAST ONE VOTE FOR

THE PERSON YOU FEEL IS MOST QUALIFIED TO

SERVE ON THE TOWNS ADVISORY BOARD

Applicants Yes No

Michael Scott Brill

Scott Friel

JosephWexler

NO OTHER APPLICATIONS HAVEBEENRECEIVED



BALLOT

MAYOR SSIONER

PLEASE BE ADVISED THAT THERE IS ONLY ONE

VACANCY ON THE LAKE PARK HARBOR MARINA

ADVISORY BOARD PLEASE CAST ONE VOTE FOR

THE PERSON YOU FEEL IS MOST QUALIFIED TO

SERVE ON THE TOWNSADVISORY BOARD

Applicant s Yes No

Michael ScottBrill

Scott Friel

Joseph Wexler

NO OTHER APPLICATIONS HAVE BEEN RECEIVED



BALLOT

IIAYORCOMMISSIONER

PLEASE BE ADVISED THAT THERE IS ONLY ONE

VACANCY ON THE LAKE PARK HARBOR MARINA

ADVISORY BOARD PLEASE CAST ONE VOTE FOR

THE PERSON YOU FEEL IS MOST QUALIFIED TO

SERVE ON THE TOWNS ADVISORY BOARD

Applicants Yes No

Michael ScottBrill D t
r

Scott Friel

JosephWexler

NO OTHERAPPLICATIONS HAVE BEENRECEIVED



1
t rrk

a4
p i

t y r s3 r v t fir t1i 4I k
V

f A kk a Ga dyk tR1h
Y r xi r X t

yh
ii l r 1rrt9Bi I

lFi

f
ti

i
tt

fe z

ii Zfypy T

x f

a

4Mt h l
7 1

4
Pid

C iirikP4t
f

R

hY z Spi 4 h
ti x G th

r
Y
d Frog f

1 Y li 7
Z

wti
A
t c

g r
r S

i Y 4 railiiYiQiIy

BALLOT

MAYORCOMMISSIONER

PLEAS VISED THAT THERE IS ONLY ONE

VACANCY ON THE LAKE PARK HARBOR MARINA

ADVISORY BOARD PLEASE CAST ONE VOTE FOR

THE PERSON YOU FEEL IS MOST QUALIFIED TO

SERVE ON THE TOWNS ADVISORY BOARD

A licant s Yes No

Michael Scott Brill

Scott Friel

Joseph Wexler

NO OTHERAPPLICATIONS HAVEBEENRECEIVED



xhbr

et fey Y

3 R

V G



y r
q

i

IIC

yti
r

iN 4

Ryil
li t



Price 11997



Monumental Bronze Rearing Horse

Home Horses Monumental Bronze Rearing Horse

Product 3131
w

y

1

May 17
I

2006
r

d

Categoraes

Alligators 4

Animals 25

Bears4

Bronze

Statues 32

Children 69

Dogs 25

Eagles 8

Fountains 103

Horses 31

Sports 15

New Products

All Products

dewlrodutts more

rfi i

Dog Fountain

y cn nn

j

MONUMENTAL BRONZE REARING NORSE

Yvvv

Sale 194CIt

Save40off

Model BRZO111

larger image

Ask aQuestion about this product

Contact Us

Bronze Monumental rearing Horse Ht1012 ftW4

12ftt9ft

hrrnzSeuptIrPtrcreatusbrtrzeSculptars
rigurine StafueSulptrIigurinc FEorlrmi

Page 1 of2

SearrF

Search

Advanced Searcl

ttotifications

11
Ti

Notify me of

updates to

llonumental

ronze Rearinc

Hrse

Tekl R friend

Tell someone

you know about

this product

Current Reviews 0

This product was added to our catalog on Saturday 30 July
20D5

V f

f

UCt

U1dhos C3nEire

There currently

are 8 guests onli

httpwwwbronzestatuesindexphprnainageproductinfocPath2productsid351712006



AGENDA
LakeParkTown

Town ofLake Park Florida

Regular Commission Meeting
Wednesday May 17 2006 at730pm

Lake ParkTownHall

535 ParkAvenue

Paul Castro Mayor
Edward Daly ViceMayor
G ChuckBalius Commissioner

JeffCarey Commissioner

Patricia Usterman Commissioner
rrrrrrrrrrrrrrrarrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrr

Paul Carlisle Town Manager
Thomas J Baird Esq Town Attoraey
Vivian Mendez Town Clerk

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE AND BE ADVISED that ifany interested person desires to appeal any decisionof theTown
Commission with respect to any matter considered at thismeeting such interested person will aced a record of the

proceedings and for such purpose may need to ensure that a verbatimrecord ofthe proceedings ismade which record
includes the testimony and evidence uponwhichthe appeal is to be based Personswith disabilities requiringaccamrnodations
in order to participateinthe meetingshouldcantad the Town Clerksofficeby calling8813311at least48hoursinadvance to
request accommodations

A CALL TO ORDER

B INVOCATION

C PLEDGEOF ALLEGIANCE

D ROLLCALL

E ADDITIONSDELETIONS APPROVAL OFAGENDA

F PRESENTATIONS None

G PUBLICand OTHER COMMENT

This time is provided for audience members to address items that donotappear on
the Agenda Please complete a comment card and provide it to the Town Clerkso

speakersmay be announced Please remember comments arelimited toaTOTALof
three minutes

Commission Meeting Agenda Page 1



H CONSENT AGENDA Allmatters listed underthis item are considered routine and

action will be taken by one motion There wilt beno separate discussion of these

items unless aCommissioner or person so requests in which event the item will be

removed from thegeneralorderofbusiness and considered in its normalsequence on
theAgenda Any personwishing to sneak onanAgenda item is asked to complete a

public comment card located in the rearofthe Chambers and give it to the Town
Clerk Cards must besubmitted before the item is discussed

For Approval
1 Regular Commission Meeting minutesofMay 3 200b Tab 1

2 Donation ofAbandoned Boat Tab2

I PUBLIC HEARINGS

ORDINANCE ON FIltST READING

3ORDINANCEN0052006 Evaluation and AppraisalReport
AN ORDINANCEOF THE TOWNOFLAKE PARK FLORIDAAMENDING
THE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN TO INCORPORATE CHANGES

RESULTING FROM THE TOWNS EVALUATION AND APPRAISAL

REPORT PROVIDING FOR AMENDMENTS TO THE TEXT OF THE

FUTURE LANDUSE RECREATION ANDOPENSPACECONSERVATION
COASTAL MANAGEMENT HOUSING INFRASTRUCTURE
INTERGOVERNMENTAL COORDINATION AND CAPITAL

IMPROVEMENTS ELEMENTS PROVIDING FOR ANAMENDMENT TO

THE FUTURE LAND USE MAP OF THE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN
PROVIDING FOR TRANSIVIITTAL TO THE DEPARTMENT OF

COMMUNITY AFFAIRS FOR ITS REVIEW PROVIDING FOR

SEVERABILITYPROVIDINGFORREPEALOFLAWS INCONFLICT ANA

PROVIDING FORAN EFFECTIVEDATE Tab3

J QUASIJUDICIALHEARING

4RESOLUTION NO110206MarinersKey
A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWNCOMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF LAKE

PARKFLORIDAAPPROVINGA SITE PLANFORTHECONSTRUCTION OF
A4000SQUARE FOOT PRIVATECLUBHOUSE ANDTHERENOVATIONOF

226 EXISTING RESIDENTIAL UNITS LOCATED ON 1031 ACRES OF

PROPERTY FORAPROJECT TO BEKNOWNAS MARINERSKEY AND
WHICH IS OWNEDBY LAKE PARK OWNERLLCAND LOCATEDAT 901

LAKESHORE DRIVE IN THE TOWN OF LAKE PARK FLORIDA AND
PROVIDING FORAN EFFECTIVE DATE Tab 4

RESOLUTIONS

5 RESOLUTION NO 260506 Amending Dockage Agreement for the HarborMarina

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWNCOMNIISSION OF THE TOWNOF LAKE

PARKFLORIDA APPROVING A NEWDOCKAGE AGREEMENT FOR USE

BY THE LAKE PARK HARBORMARINA IN LEASING BOAT SLIPS TO

CommissipnMeeting Agenda Page 2



VESSEL OWNERS AT THE MARINA AND PROVIDINGANEFFECTIVE

DATE Tab 5

6 RESOLUTION NO270506Add Major Illness Leave to EmployeeHandbook
A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF LAKE

PARK FLORIDA REVISING THE TOWN OF LAKE PARK EMPLOYEE

POLICYHANDBOOKTO PROVIDE FORMAJOR ILLNESS LEAVE TO BE

EFFECTIVE RETROACTIVELY FROMOCTOBER1 2005 AND PROVIDING

AN EFFECTIVE DATE Tab 6

7 RESOLUTION NO 280506 Accepting the Law Enforcement Grant

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF LAKE

PARK FLORIDA ACCEPTING A LOCAL LAW ENFORCEMENT BLOCK

GRANT FROM THE FLORIDADEPARTMENT OF LAWENFORCEMENT IN

THE AMOUNT OFX1000000 FOR THE PROJECT ENTITLED THE LAKE

PARK PROJECT AND WHICH HAS BEEN ASSIGNED FDLE GRANT

NUMBER2006JAGDPALM13M9145WITHSAID GRANTFUNDS TO BE

USED FOR CRIME REDUCTION AND IMPROVING PUBLIC SAFETY FOR

THE PERIOD OF FEBRUARY 1 2006 THROUGH JULY 31 2006 AND

AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO EXECUTE A CERTIFICATION OF

ACCEPTANCEREQUEST FOR PAYMENT FORM AND ANY AND ALL

OTHERREQUIREDDOCUMENTSAND PROVIDINGANEFFECTIVEDATE

Tab 7

8 RESOLUTION NO290506Park Avenue Beautification FundingAgreement
A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF LAKE

PARK FLORIDA AUTHORIZING AND DIRECTING THE MAYOR TO

EXECUTE THE FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE

TOWN OF LAKEPARK AND PALM BEACH COUNTY FORFUNDING FOR

ENGINEERINGAND DESIGNOF THE IMPROVEMENTS TO PARKAVENUE

BETWEEN7 STREET AND FEDERAL HIGHWAY AND PROVIDING AN

EFFECTIVE DATE Tab 8

K DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLEACTION

9 Board Appointment toPlanning Zoning Board Tab 9

14 Board Appointment to Harbor Marina AdvisoryBoard Tab XO

11 CRA Alleyway Improvements Tab 11

L COMMISSIONER COMMENTS TOWNATTORNEY TOWN MANAGER

M ADJOURNMENT

Commission Meeting Agenda Page 3


